June 16, 1969

#r. Richard 7. rasicrett
Cooridinetor of Pesources

Yest Tirginis Librery Commisairn
2004 "uarrler %4, :
Charlaston, %, Va, 25311
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Desr Yir. Usstored:,

Today we received your letter of Yune 13 end the two coples
of FOOT HORTIM III. I regret the nsed to write you, for with my work
schedule I haven's the timd, bdut I must esll to your sttention your
fallure to abide by the coneitions under which + losned this linited-
edition to you, SV : :

You did not return the meiling costs to me. You did not
insure the nacksge on its return, You seat 4t lidrery rede, at 8
enct ~f 137,

The pacikage Wos not subjected fo mors then the nermel abuse by
tre tost offies, tut both copies were femezed. They wers placed im an
envelcrs much ton large, with no intsrnal wrapping. The thin, single
rubber-band around them did not even include the becking cardboard.

Dsmags, under these conditions, was insvitabls.
1t costs mo 207 & pege for x-roxing ond considersbls troutle.

¥or the cost of duplicsting a single pege, to me, you could héave insured
the pecksge, zad you didn t.

I am gled tc have the additionsl copy. But I do regret thet
needleszly it end the originsl are so bedly dog-eered, I will now have to tske
the time %o trim sach puge by hond, or get scomeons slse o db it,

Sincerely,

Harold Welsberg




